

Great Hollands Bowls Club

Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held via Zoom on 18 June 2020

1. ATTENDANCE AND APOLOGIES

Present: Graham Cripps (**GC**) President, Ken Perrett (**KP**) Treasurer, Irene Stow (**IS**) Secretary, John Hills (**JH**) Club House Manager, Henry Bone (**HB**) Chairman, Olive Bambury (**OB**) Club Captain

Apologies: None

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Minutes of 28 May 2020 were agreed and approved by **KP** and seconded by **OB**.

3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

ACTIONS

Item 5 – **IS** said that she had visited Barclays Bank.

Item 8 – **IS** said she had responded to Rita Hills.

4. SECRETARY'S REPORT

IS had nothing to report.

5. TREASURER REPORT

KP had nothing to report.

6. CLUB HOUSE MANAGER'S REPORT

JH reported that he is keeping a record of Rink Bookings and is delegating cleaning of the Disabled Toilet at the start and the end of play – distributed as fairly as possible – 24 players have booked – no problems so far.

Pushers have been put in the new shed with extra sanitising equipment that has been purchased.

Due to the cancellation of the Spring Cleaning Weekend, there are a few jobs that require action and **JH** will be sending out a letter to all members for volunteers to help.

JH

JH also said that the gutters were overflowing after heavy rain. Many thanks to Paul and Karen Chapman for cleaning them out.

BTC have approved our offer of £4,000 to cover the maintenance payment for this year.

7. CLUB CAPTAIN'S REPORT

OB said that the booking system for booking rinks is working.

8. UPDATE ON OPENING THE BOWLS CLUB

After a long discussion it was agreed that certain changes to the rules be made. **KP** to update the rules and send out to members.

KP

9. NEW MEMBERSHIP

The committee had a discussion regarding taking on new bowlers at this time. It was agreed that we would take new bowlers. **KP** to send out the relevant information.

KP

10. CONFIRMATION FOR FIXTURE SECRETARY

It was agreed that the Club would not be playing any matches during July, but was keeping an open mind with regards matches in August and September.

The Committee could see no reason why the fixtures for next year could not go ahead.

HB to contact Fixture Secretary telling him of the Committee's decision.

HB

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

None

10 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be on 8 July 2020 at 3.00pm via Zoom.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 15.50.

President..... Date.....